

From: DON DARBY

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 03, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0444-EX-ST-2004

---

Message:

The antenna is indeed fixed at the latitude and longitude indicated. The radius of operation should have been left blank.

The antenna location is accurate to a few seconds. If more accuracy is needed, please let me know and I believe I can get that information.

Also, please let me know of any concerns as soon as you identify them so that I can request modification of parameters of the experiment, if necessary to obtain approval.